QUESTIONS – ANSWERS

1. Q&A Deadline: your last answers mention "…questions raised minimum 6 days before …".
Do you mean 6 calendar days or 6 working days?
A: 6 calendar days.
 
2. Could you please share more details (illustrated by example) regarding your requirement 3.19 from the section "Digital Management of employee records"?
 
A: the idea is to be able to gather all information on the previous professional experience of a new employee in one place. The excel table must be first completed by a employee, checked and validated by HR staff, after checked and signed by a National Inspector, and at the end signed by the Secretary-general.  See attached the procedure : Prof_Exp-Seconded-EN 

3. Could you please confirm what Payroll system is currently used and share any intention to change that in the future?
A: 
Distinction must be done between:
1. The seconded staff – SAP HCM (centralized tool at the OSG). 
1. The two other categories : AAS and LRT: 
- SAP 
- SIELCO
-  ADP (Bergen, NL)
4. Regarding the format of our proposal, where it is requested to refer to a page number in the tender document… for each requirement: 
a. Could you please indicate for which requirements you expect in-depth detailed explanation?
A: all requirements must be explained. Please note that additional explanations may be requested during demonstrations and negotiations.
b. As you have +/- 150 requirements and we aim at providing you with a tailor made proposal, could we please refer to a section/chapter of our proposal into the Annex 3 - Quality of the offer?
(This would enable us to avoid to have to adapt 150 references into the Annex 3 in case of last minute change/improvement to the tender/proposal document.)
A: Yes
c. We will answer your requirements with very detailed answers in Annex 3. Would you like to haver short answers in Annex 3 and then the full answer in a separate document? Or how can we best provide you with answers in a workable format, that will ease your life to read the answers in the best meaningful way?
 
A: Please provide short answers in Annex 3 and then the full answer in a separate document with a reference to it in Annex3

